HUYNH LE HOANG PHUC

FRONTEND DEVELOPER





Dob: October 24, 2002

Gender: Male

Phone: (+84) 336 755 724

Email: hlhoangphucc@gmail.com

Address: Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

As a Front-End Developer, I have a proven track record in creating engaging user interfaces for mobile applications. My experience at MCI equipped me with a comprehensive skill set in React Native. I also equipped myself with knowledge including ASP.NET, Flutter, Node.js, Django and IOT development. Additionally, I can work with various databases such as MS SQL Server, MySQL, PostgreSQL, and Firebase.

With existing experience. I want to become a fullstack developer within the next 2-3 years.

SKILLS

Technical Skills

- TypeScript, Python, Dart, C/C++, C#, PHP
- · React Native, ReactJs, NodeJs, NextJs, Django, Flutter, ASP.Net, Winform
- · Taiwindcss. UI Kitten
- RESTfull APIs
- · Firebase, PostgreSQL, MS SQL Server, MySQL

Soft Skills

- · Effective teamwork
- Office
- Hardware

WORK EXPERIENCE

Intern Mobile • MCI SOLUTIONS

Nov 2023 - Jan 2024

Zenix Business Management Application

- Description: Comprehensive management software for businesses.
- Role: Design the messaging interface. Implemented a real-time communication system with message delivery, image and video sharing capabilities
- Environment: Visual Studio Code
- · Languages: JavaScript, TypeScript
- · Frameworks: React Native
- · Database: Firebase

MY PROJECT

Eshop

May 2024 - Present Source



- **Description**: Create a sales website including login, registration, add cart, and order management functions. Admin page to manage order status, product CRUD, and sales statistics
- Environment: Visual Studio

• Languages: C#

Frameworks: <u>ASP.NET</u>Database: MS SQL Server

Social Media App

Aug 2023 - March 2024 Source | Demo

- **Description**: Software to chat with friends. Includes functions: searching for friends, following friends, texting, canceling sent messages, posting new news, commenting and liking articles
- Environment: Visual Studio Code, Expo
- Languages: JavaScript, Python
- Frameworks: React Native, Socket.IO, Django
- Database: PostgreSql

App Game

Mar 2023 - Jul 2023 Source | Demo

- Description: The game has many different levels where you can compete with other players to achieve scores.
- Environment: Visual Studio Code

Languages: DartFrameworks: FlutterDatabase: Firebase

Smart Home

Sep 2023 - Oct 2023 Demo

- Description: Develop a smart home system that can be controlled by phone or physical buttons
- Environment: Visual Studio Code
- Languages: C/C++, JavaScript
- Frameworks: React Native, Firebase And some frameworks for IOT development
- Database: MongoDB

EDUCATION

Cao Thang Technical College

Aug 2020 - Aug 2023

• Major: Information

• GPA: 3.1/4

LANGUAGE

· English - basic